COUNTY OF NEVADA

DEPARTMENT OF HUMAN RESOURCES
Eric Rood Administrative Center
950 Maidu Avenue
Nevada City, CA 95959
(530) 265-7010
WwWw.mynevadacounty.com

NEVADA COUNTY BOARD OF SUPERVISORS
Board Agenda Memo

MEETING DATE: June 28, 2016

TO: Board of Supervisors
FROM: Charlie Wilson, Director of Human Resources
SUBJECT: Resolution Authorizing Execution of a Personal Services Contract

Between the County of Nevada and Liebert Cassidy Whitmore
RECOMMENDATION: Approve the attached resolution.
FUNDING: Funding for this agreement is included in the proposed 2016-2017 budget.
BACKGROUND: Liebert Cassidy Whitmore has provided Nevada County with outstanding
outside legal counsel and training for the past several years and we would like to continue our

business with them for the 2016-2017 fiscal year.

Your consideration of this matter is appreciated and approval of the resolution is recommended.

Item Initiated and Approved by: Charlie Wilson, Director of Human Resources

Submitted Date: June 13, 2016
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